

# Ronak Parmar

contact@ronakparmar.com / +91-9039919669 / Indiranagar, Bengaluru, Karnataka

## Summary

Creative and dedicated filmmaker with 6 years of experience in freelance, professional and corporate filming settings. Skilled in direction, video edit, motion graphics and sound design. Created multiple workflows to optimize video deliverables on time at Unacademy. Worked with the likes of Viswanathan Anand and Meghdeep Bose.

---

## Experience

### Gehraiyaan lyric video for Aditya Narayan

Video editor and motion graphics • Mumbai, Maharashtra  
01/2022 - 02/2022

### Rangrezwa by Meghdeep Bose and Sonu Nigam

Video Editor and Producer • Mumbai, Maharashtra  
12/2021

Concept development, Motion Graphics design, Production Supervision and Video Edit

[Click here to watch](#)

### Graphy Select

Video Editor • Bangalore, Karnataka  
12/2021 - 01/2022

### Tu Hi Hai by Meghdeep Bose and Udit Narayan

Video editor and motion graphics designer • Mumbai, Maharashtra  
09/2021 - 09/2021

Video edit and motion graphics design.

[Click here to watch.](#)

### Unacademy

Senior Video Specialist, Lead- Video Editing • Bangalore, Karnataka  
04/2020 - 08/2021

- Created video editing processes
- Managed video editing timelines
- Defined Video forms
- Made templates for the team
- Created processess for live video streaming
- Defined live video streaming edit
- Made trailers for various live classes
- Taught video editing to the junior team members

### Class instructor- Wordpress 2020

Teaching on Skillshare • Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh  
12/2019 - 01/2020

Taught a Skillshare class on Wordpress website development

## Unacademy

Video Specialist • Bangalore, Karnataka

12/2018 - 09/2019

Shooting and editing various video properties for the Unacademy content marketing team.

---

### Skills

- Video Editing
  - Motion Graphics
  - Video Production
  - Photography
  - Sound Design
- 

### Education

#### Film and Video Communication

National Institute of Design • Ahmedabad, Gujarat

01/2018

#### Electronics and Communication Engineering

RGPV • Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh

01/2014

---

### Other Works

- Website design and wordpress website development for [Samsara Paedia Care](#), Mumbai
- Portfolio website development for [pkponder](#) using wordpress
- Studio website development for [HUVU](#) design studio
- Wordpress website for [Food4human](#)
- Run an online film appreciation group during the lockdown